McGiNTY, HiTCcH, PERSON,
YEADON & ANDERSON, P.C.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlotte City Council
FROM: Thomas M. Hitch, City Attorney
RE: CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DATE: August 22,2019

The following is my report to the City Council on issues in which our office
has been engaged since the last Council meeting:

1. FOIA Request. I am working with Ginger Terpstra regarding a FOIA
request, and will be responding within the time frame as provided by the FOIA
statute.

2. Lawrence Street Easement. I will be meeting with the surveyor and
Bryan Myrkle to review the proposed easement off of Lawrence Street.

TMH:ddy



